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From: Diana Bozzetto

To: Shaun Williams
Subject: Re: Glebe Island Silos Cement Throughput Increase- Application Received
Date: Thursday, 27 January 2022 10:06:06 AM
Attachments: image007.png
imaae006.pna
image008.png
image009.png
Hi Shaun

Thank you for the email. Yes definitely - | consent to those changes to include 'designated
development' and ‘exhibition’ fields in the DA application. My apologies - | must have missed those.

Please let me know if you require anything else from my end.

Regards
Diana.

Diana Bozzetto

Group Manager - Sustainability

Cement Australia

18 Station Avenue, Darra, QLD, 4076

Diana.Bozzetto@cemaust.com.au | m: 0438 006 349 | f: 07 3335 3222 | www.cementaustralia.com.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

On Thu, Jan 27, 2022 at 9:02 AM Shaun Williams <Shaun.Williams@planning.nsw.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Diana,

I am trying to prepare the Fee invoice for the Glebe Island DA. The Fee estimate in the system did
not have ‘Designated Development’ and ‘Exhibition’ nominated when the fee was calculated. I will
need to amend the DA to nominate the missing fields which will require your approval.

Could you please provide an email response noting you consent to me making the above changes in
the system?

Please see below a screenshot of the fee estimate from the system when updated.
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Application Fee Details

Application Fee $920.00
Integrated Development Processing Fee $140.00
Concurrence Processing Fee $0.00

Planning Reform Fee

Advertising Fee (Excl. GST) $2,220.00

Total Fee Payable to the Department $3,565.00

Additional fee to integrated approval bodies $640.00

Additional fee to concurrence authorities $0.00

Additional SEPP65 Design Review Panel Fee $0.00
Regards,

Shaun Williams
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer

Industry Assessments | Department of Planning and Environment

T 02 8275 1345 | E shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au

4PSQ Level 17, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 | Locked Bag 5022, Parramatta NSW 2150
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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The Department of Planning and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land.

We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present

and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing
commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

From: Diana Bozzetto <diana.bozzetto@cemaust.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 24 January 2022 2:47 PM

To: Shaun Williams <Shaun.Williams@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Glebe Island Silos Cement Throughput Increase- Application Received

Hi Shaun

Thank you for the clarification - my apologies, | misunderstood your email from the 23rd! Not a
problem though, | have now submitted the application through the NSW Planning Portal.
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The application number is: PAN-188611 (screen shot below).

ONIINE DA - SEALE nuswrsrce romser: oan 19051 pssng ssperess

Please let me know if there is anything further you need from me. I look forward to hearing from
you.

Kind regards

Diana.

Diana Bozzetto

Group Manager - Sustainability
Cement Australia

18 Station Avenue, Darra, QLD, 4076

Diana.Bozzetto@cemaust.com.au | m: 0438 006 349 |f: 07 3335 3222 | www.cementaustralia.com.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

On Fri, Jan 21, 2022 at 2:01 PM Shaun Williams <Shaun.Williams@planning.nsw.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Diana,

Happy New Year to you too, | hope you also had relaxing and safe break over the holiday period.

Apologies, | had kept an eye out for the submission of the DA on the NSW Planning Portal, | did
not realise the DA had been uploaded to the Major Projects portal. The Major Projects portal
which the DA has been uploaded to is for the processing of State significant development (SSD)
and State significant infrastructure (SSI) projects only. We initially used the system for this
project originally to process and issue the SEARs in the interim until the standard NSW Planning
Portal was established.

As per my email from the 22"d December, the DA is to be processed through the NSW Planning
Portal used by Council’s and the Department for Non-SSD/SSI development applications -
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https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/

Could you please submit the DA as soon as possible?

Apologies for the confusion with this matter and please reach out if you have issues with
submitting the DA on the separate system.

Regards,

Shaun Williams
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer

Industry Assessments | Department of Planning and Environment

T 02 8275 1345 | E shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au

4PSQ Level 17, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2150 | Locked Bag 5022, Parramatta NSW
2150

www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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The Department of Planning and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land.

We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present

and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing
commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically.

From: Diana Bozzetto <diana.bozzetto@cemaust.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 21 January 2022 2:40 PM

To: Shaun Williams <Shaun.Williams@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Glebe Island Silos Cement Throughput Increase- Application Received

Hi Shaun
Happy New Year to you. | hope you had a relaxing and safe festive period and time off.

I am just following up on the application and fee for the Glebe Island Silos cement throughput
increase. | was wondering if you have had a chance to review and mainly if we could have an
indication for the fee, so that we are able to pay and finalise submission of the application.
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If you have any questions or require anything further from me please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Kind Regards

Diana.

Diana Bozzetto

Group Manager - Sustainability
Cement Australia

18 Station Avenue, Darra, QLD, 4076

Diana.Bozzetto@cemaust.com.au | m: 0438 006 349 |f: 07 3335 3222 | www.cementaustralia.com.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au <no-
reply@majorproj .planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: Fri, Dec 24, 2021 at 10:44 AM
Subject: Glebe Island Silos Cement Throughput Increase- Application Received
To: <cpon@ethosurban.com>, <Diana.Bozzetto@cemaust.com.au>

Dear Diana Bozzetto,
Thank you, your EIS has been recieved.

The Department may request additional information from you at any time.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Shaun Williams on (02) 8275 1345 /at

shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au.

To sign in to your account click here or visit the Major Projects Website.
Please do not reply to this email.
Kind regards
The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
i .
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Subscribe to our newsletter

This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.
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PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential, are intended for
the use of the above named addressee and may be privileged. If you received this
e-mail in error, please delete it immediately and notify us by e-mail or
telephone. You should not retain, copy or use this e-mail for an¥ purpose, nor
disclose all or any part of its content to any other person. While we have taken
precautions to_alert us to_the presence of computer viruses, we cannot guarantee
that this e-mail and any files transmitted with it are free from such viruses.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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telephone. You should not retain, copy or use this e-mail for an¥ purpose, nor
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precautions to_alert us to_the presence of computer viruses, we cannot guarantee
that this e-mail and any files transmitted with it are free from such viruses.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential, are intended for
the use of the above named addressee and may be privileged. If you received this e-
mail in error, please delete it immediately and notify us by e-mail or telephone.
You should not retain, copy or use this e-mail for any purpose, nor disclose all or
any part of its content to any other person. While we have taken precautions to
alert us to the presence of computer viruses, we cannot guarantee that this e-mail
and any files transmitted with It are free from such viruses.





